PIE-$42 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) -
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 07117336 . TYC
Agency Name DTMB/Secondary Complex Available Funds $
Scope Butler Barn Salt/Cold Storage Unit Index Number 171MBFACSCNDRY
Bid opening date and time 4/18/2018 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2018 2:4M2§0
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low ] Adequate ]
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND %°  BID BOND BASE BID
Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bond $67,500.00
4224 Keller Road I
Holt Mi 48842 -/
Wendel Construction, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $108,000.00
3585 Grace Road
Traverse City MI 49696 =
Vetcon, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $113,970.00
412 S. Saginaw Street, Suite 206 (2
Flint Mi 48502
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) KEV’S‘

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 47216311 . APL

Agency Name DOC/Woodland Center Correctional Facility Available Funds $

Scope Replacement of Interior Security Gates & Controls and Exterior Doors Index Number 64060
Bid opening date and time 4/18/2018 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2018

Director Architect PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC

BIDDER: FUNDS:

Low Adequate =]

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
REQUIRED

[] NOT REQUIRED

7560 Carpenter Road ®
Ypsilanti Mi 48197

Cross Renovation, Inc. 5.00% Bond $379,777.00
34133 Schoolcraft Road 9\
Livonia MI 48150
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DMB-412 (R10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 18113 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Big Rapids Armory Available Funds $
Scope Replace Roof Index Number
Bid opening date and time 4/18/2018 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2018
Director Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second ] Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum B

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Bella Construction, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $315,000.00
1100 Plainfield Avenue, NE (\)
Grand Rapids MI 49503 =
Patriot Group Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $398,586.00
1004 W. Hurd Road f/
Monroe M 48162 )
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DMB-412 (R10/98) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 16106 . SMD
Agency Name DNR/Belle Isle Available Funds $
Scope New Sloped Walk for James Scott Memorial Fountain Index Number 59715
Bid opening date and time 4/18/2018 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/17/2018
Director & SAB Architect WTA Architects
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate [
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID

W(CI Contractors, Inc. 5.00% Bond $237,300.00
20210 Conner Street I
Detroit Mi 48234 U
Genoa Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $267,000.00
24019 Lakewood Street / Q;
St. Clair Shores MI 48082 =
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